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. State of Florida-M-E- ORIg) NAL

Public Serbice Commissgion

M-0O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: April 29, 1999
TO: Blanco Bayo, Director, Division of Records and Reporting
FROM: Toni J. McCoy7 Regulatory Analyst, Division of Communications

SUBJECT: Open Docket No. 990395-TC, Revise CASR Title

Please revise the CASR title for the above docket from:

Application for certificate to provide pay telephone service by
Communication Systematologist.

Change to:

Application for certificate to provide pay telephone service by
John M. Wingerd.

Please see attached letter from applicant and revised page 2 of 10 of the pay telephone

application.

Thank you.
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1. Name of company or name of individual (not fictitious name or d/b/a):

_~/ufm_£’(_Mﬂfw/

2. Name under which applicant will do business (fictitious name, etc.):

Sikaz M Wryﬁn/

3.  Official mailing address:
swoot: 3237 o' [Gver [Gsad
P.O. Box:
city: Za el
State: /CZ Zip: 3 3 ? 38—

4, Florida address:
Street: __ 5/ 37/ /Va‘/\/’[ fCiver /f?ﬂé(
P.O. Box:
city: L4 [Sefe
state: /L Zp:_ 33935

5. Structure of organization:
O Individual
( ) Corporation
( ) General Partnership
( ) Limited Partnership
( ) Other:

6. If incorporated in Florida, provide proof of authority to operate in Florida:

Florida Secretary of State
Corporats Reg tion Number:

Form PSC/CMU-32 (02/99)
Required by Cosmission Rule Mos. 25-24.517 & 285-24.511 Page 2 of 10




	10-3 No. -  317
	10-3 No. -  318
	10-3 No. -  319



